Engineering Department

Post Office Box 1750

200 W Laurel Avenue, Suite 225
Foley, Alabama 36536

Tel 251.970.1104

Fax 251.970.2398
www.cityoffoley.org

February 15, 2024

Tommy Goodman, P.E.

Local Transportation Engineer
ALDOT, Southwest Region

1701 1-65 West Service Road North
Mobile, Alabama 36618

RE:

Project No. ATRP2-02-2021-213 - Intersection Improvements at SR 59 and CR 12

Preliminary Engineering Second Fee Increase

Dear Mr. Goodman:

The City of Foley concurs with the second requested preliminary engineering fee increase
of $52,374.27, resulting in a revised total fee of $143,295.27. Thank you for your
assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

@:@ {C{t -/

Chad P. Christian, P.E.
City Engineer

CC:

Taylor Davis, P.E.



